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Ottawa. Feb.24th.1919.

Sir:-
1 have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter
of the 21st.inst.relative to the sale of hardwood timber on
. the Lower French River Reserve and in reply to state that the
Departmént is not iﬁ a position to give the quantities of the
different kinds of timber. |
' Pive weeks have already been allowed in which

prospective tenderers may satisfy themselves as to such

HQunntitian.

Your obedient servant,

/!‘ oJ. D, McLean
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f’ﬂ\‘_dﬂﬂﬂﬂ”w”’ ' Asst. Deputy & Secretary.
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S;creta:y ;
Papineauville Lbr.Co.Ltd.
Papinsauville,
QUE.
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